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CRUISERS AUTO/TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.

TO: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
FROM: JANE A BICKEL

SUBJECT: CORPORATION DISSOLUTION
DATE: 10/13/02

CC: FILE

PURSUANT TO SECTION 607.1403, FLORIDA STATUTES, THIS FLORIDA PROFIT
CORPORATION SUBMITS THE ATTACHED “ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION™: .

Cruisers Auto/Truck Outfitters, Inc. Cotporation document #P00000020540, dated
February 22, 2000. , .

Please find included a check in the amount of $43.75 (335.00 filing fee plus $8.75 for 2
certificate of status).

For contact please call or write to:

Jane A. Bickel, VP
196 Lady Palm Drive
Naples, FL 34104

Phone (239) 530-2143
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CRUISERS AUTO/TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.
* 3427 EXCHANGE AVE SUITE B
NAPLES, FL 34104
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Cruisers Auto/Truck Outfitters, Inc. is hereby dissolved. lf;\
The date of dissolution is May 31, 2002.
On May 15, 2002 2 vote was cast and all three shareholders sesponded.
The votes were unanimous in favor of dissclution and sufficient for approval.
Dissolution is hereby adopted. _
Voting groups were not required.
A copy of this dissolution will be distributed to all shareholders

Jane A. Bickel, VP, is hereby appointed, at the request of the Corporation, to handie alf
effects of dissolution and is entiled to compensation for time spent performing duties
relating to Cruisets Auto/Truck Outfitters, Inc. in the amount of $100.00 per hour.

‘This article is drafted May 29, 2002,

Jane A. Bickel
Vice President, Sec./Treas,
196 Lady Palm Drive, Naples, FI1 34104
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